
From: Lauckhardt, Shelby [shelby .lauckhardt@lehman.com]. 

To: Judd, Angela E [angela.judd@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Subject: FW: Lehman PressRelease 2008-06-13 Final Draft.doc. 

From: Lowitt, ian T 
Sent: Friday, June 13,2008 5:32PM 
To: Lauckhardt, Shelby 
Subject: FW: Lehman PressRelease 2008-06-13 Final Draft.doc 

as requested. ian 

From: Frantz, Blaine [mailto:Biaine.Frantz@moodys.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 13,2008 5:28PM 
To: Tonucci, Paolo; Lowitt, ian T 
Cc: Young, Robert 
Subject: Lehman PressRelease 2008-06-13 Final Draft.doc 

«Lehman PressRelease 2008-06-13 Final Draft.dot» 

ian and Paolo, 

Attached is the final draft that is being submitted to the Moody's press 
desk. 
Thanks for your help. 

--Blaine 

The information contained in this e-mail message, and any attachment 
thereto, is confidential and may not be disclosed without our express 
permission. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or 
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that you have received this message in error and 
that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, 
or any attachment thereto, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify us 
by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete the message and all of its 
attachments. Thank you. Every effort is made to keep our network free 
from viruses. You should, however, review this e-mail message, as well 
as any attachment thereto, for viruses. We take no responsibility and 
have no liability for any computer virus which may be transferred via 
this e-mail message. 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 

Sent:6/13/2008 5:35PM. 
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